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SENT VIA REGISTERED MAIL: RECEIVED

IN THE OFFICE
IN THE MATTER OF The Ontario Heritage Act,
R.S.0. 1990, Chapter 0.18. JAN 4 1996
CULTURAL PRCGRAMS

AND IN THE MATTER OF the lands and premises HERITAGE UNIT

at the following municipal address in the City
of Orillia in the Province of Ontario

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TO: Ontario Heritage Foundation
77 Bloor Street West
TORONTO, Ontario
M7A 2R9

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the City of Orillia intends to
designate the property, including land and building, at the following municipal address
as property of architectural and/or historical value or interest under Part IV of the
Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, Chapter 0.18.

a) The Tisdale House, 63 Neywash Street, Orillia, Ontario

Reasons for the Proposed Designation

The William Tisdale house, at 63 Neywash Street is built in the Queen Anne style,
which is an eclectric mix of decorative elements. Most of these houses were built in
the period 1880 to 1910 and the Queen Anne style is quite varied between examples.
The typical attributes of the Queen Anne style as found in 63 Neywash are the
irregular outline, consisting of a corner tower, randomly spaced and different style
windows around the exterior, projecting two storey bays, and multiple roof lines. A
broad pediment is also a prominent feature of this style, where the two storey bay or
wall dormer projects through the cornice or eave. Three different kinds of siding such
as brick, shingle and stone, as well as multiple porches and tall chimneys are found

on the same building.

The house was built by William Bousfield Tisdale, an Orillia banker, about 1896 on a
lot owned from 1857 to 1894 by St. James’ Church. The architect was C.J. Gibson

and the contractor was T.A. OQuderkirk.

Notice of Objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of the
reasons for the objection and all relevant facts may be served on the Clerk of the City
of Orillia before the 22nd day of January, 1996.

DATED at Orillia, ‘Ontario

this 21th day of December, 1995.

Ronald J. Ellett, A.M.C.T.
City Clerk
City of Orillia



